SUMMARY OF CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Public Works and Transportation Committee
Financial Administrative Committee

Shane Schneider, County Engineer
Change Order No. 3

Section No. 19-00999-65-ES
Old McHenry Road / Quentin Road Phase I

Project details:

Costs:

The Old McHenry Road / Quentin Road improvement project is under contract with
TranSystems Corporation of Schaumburg, Illinois, at a maximum cost of $6,177,075.

The professional engineering services appropriation amount is $7,415,000 of Motor Fuel Tax
funds (REBUILD Illinois Bond Funds).

The contract included a comprehensive study of a grade separation, roadway and intersection
improvements to accommodate existing and future traffic in the area.

Change Order No. 3 consisted of extra coordination with environmental resource agencies
and project stakeholders to evaluate and coordinate project design related to parks, historic
properties, and drainage improvements along the corridor, roadway and path alignment re-
evaluation to investigate opportunities to lessen resource impacts at the request of
IDOT/FHWA, extensive stakeholder outreach.

Change Order No. 2 consisted of additional topographic survey, evaluation and coordination
for new Northern Long Eared bat endangered species requirements, well and septic field
assessments, additional traffic modeling & analysis and alternative development for 17
additional alternatives, and additional stakeholder and public involvement.

Change Order No. 1 consisted of a zero-sum change consisted of re-balancing of tasks
amongst the project consultant team.

Original awarded contract: $6,177,075
Change Order No. 3: $551,206
Previously approved change order No. 2: $594,731
Previously approved change order No. 1: Zero-Sum amount

Sum of all changes: $1,145,937 +18.6%



